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Contact: Juliet Grant

Phone: (02) 9228 6113

Fax: 02) 9228 6244

Email:  Juliet.grant@planning.nsw.gov.au

Office of the Director General

Mr Daniel Ouma-Machio

Manager Planning, Technical Services
NSW Land and Housing Corporation
Locked Bag 4001

Ashfield BC 1800

Your ref: HOA/56450

Dear Mr Ouma-Machio

Determination of application for a Site Compatibility Certificate for Lots 139 and 140 in
DP 35912, 118-120 Hannans Road, Narwee

| refer to your application for a site compatibility certificate under clause 37(1) of State
Environmental Planning Policy (Affordable Rental Housing) 2009 in relation to Lots 139 and
140 in DP 35912, 118-120 Hannans Road Narwee.

| have determined the application under clause 37(5) of the SEPP by issuing the attached
Certificate of Site Compatibility.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Ms Juliet Grant, Regional
Director Sydney Region East on (02) 9228 6113.

Yours sincerely

?HWMM

Sam Haddad —
Director General FP‘ q\ 2012 ¢

Attachment: Site Compatibility Certificate
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